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[Redacted]

From: Sent: Mon 08/05/2017 11:44
To: M5 Marine Renewables

e [Redacted]

Subject: Re: Inch Cape Offshore (Our Ref: SGE57E)

DeglRedacted]

Please find below detsils of the site boundary points. | can provide a layout i that would be useful but this would purely be indicative at this stage. The maximum blade tip height will be 301m

b

o Latituds (Diazreas / Dacinal Longituds (Dagreas / Decimal H Coordinata (UTH 23014 - Y Coordinata {UTK 23027 - Longituds {Decimal Latituda (Dacimal

Valua hlinutes) Minutaz) Nlaters) hlsters) Dizgraas) Dizzrass)

ICOL Development

Agsz 1|56 27.708' W 27 1EIT W 558700, 7845 §258052.255 -2.04732 56.4632108R0

ICOL Development

Afsz 2 (5628632 2° 10,002 W 551327.8337 §250504.044 -1 166704268 36.47720134

ICOL Dwevalopmant

Afsz 35635030 K 2700 W 551605.533 §271384.716 -1 158371804 36.58387748 =

ICOL Devalopment

Agzg 45635670 27 10138 W 351030.8251 6272572.707 -2 168060085 56.50463227

ICOL Devalopment

Agsg 5|56 34680 W 27 14810 W 461482308 G2T0627.026 -1 248811704 56.5TTEET41

ICOL Devalopment

Afaz G| 5631383 F1IT1TR W 543008 5081 62645235035 -1 2BE20BRSS 56.52304353

ICOL Devalopment

Agaz T 56 2RE0T N F1TOFW 543008 4887 §259537.805 -1.2BT14025 36.4TEI5442

ICOL Development

Agsz B| 56 253E1'N 27 15808 W 5474883128 §153426.787 -1.23013768 56.42300007

ICOL Development

Agsz D56 25330 K 27 T.558 W 553014 0341 §253426.812 -1.125064644 56.41231829

ICOL Development

Afsz 10 | 565 26.802' W 27 1Rl W 558752.0717 §256371.621 -2 (46808040 6.44B18556
Fegards

[Redacted]

Cn & May 2017, at 09:49, "M5.MarineRenewablesi@gov.scot” <MS5.MarineRenewablesi@gov.scot> wrote:

r=ar[Redacted]

Thank you for your email. F'm copy ';-CH:':'z Environment and Consents Manager at Red Rock) who wall reply to your query directhy.














